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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes
Alabama N/A N/A N/A N/A

Alaska N/A N/A N/A N/A

A.R.S. 11-483 & 16-153 https://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm

https://azsos.gov/services/acp 

CRIS

Confidential Motor Vehicle 

Registration AZ ST § 41–166 

(2014)

https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?do

cName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/001

66.htm

ADCON

Confidential Voter Registration AZ 

ST § 16–153 (2014)

https://www.azleg.gov/ars/16/00153.htm ADCON

County Assessor & Treasurer 

Confidentiality AZ ST § 11–484 

(2014)

https://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00484.htm

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

 "Eligible person" means a former public 

official, peace officer, spouse of a peace 

officer, spouse or minor child of a 

deceased peace officer, justice, judge, 

commissioner, public defender, 

prosecutor, code enforcement officer, 

adult or juvenile corrections officer, 

corrections support staff member, 

probation officer, member of the board 

of executive clemency, law enforcement 

support staff member, employee of the 

department of child safety or employee 

of adult protective services who has 

direct contact with families in the course 

of employment, national guard member 

who is acting in support of a law 

enforcement agency, person who is 

protected under an order of protection 

or injunction against harassment, person 

who is a participant in the address 

confidentiality program or firefighter 

who is assigned to the Arizona counter 

terrorism information center in the 

department of public safety.

Arizona

https://www.azleg.gov/viewDocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewDocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewDocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewDocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewDocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewDocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewDocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00483.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/00166.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/00166.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/00166.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/ars/16/00153.htm
https://www.azleg.gov/ars/11/00484.htm


As of 1/05/2021  50-State Redaction Laws 2

Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Arkansas Driver's License Only 27-16-811 https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/

?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-

4d9f-ab3d-

0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS

0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODR

mMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpY

kw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocu

ment%2Fstatutes-

legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4W

VS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-

00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WV

S-5480-R03K-M371-00008-

00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdte

aserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567

kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-

bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe 

ADCON

Protected Parties California Court of Rules, Rule 

1.201, 2.503

https://www.courts.ca.gov/cms/rules/inde

x.cfm?title=one&linkid=rule1_201

Redaction

California Public Records Act CA 

Gov’t Code 6250-6277; 6254.21 

Inspection of public records

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/cod

es_displayText.xhtml?division=7.&chapter=

3.5.&lawCode=GOV&title=1.&article=1.

CRIS

Public agency Employees CA Govt Code § 6253 https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_

displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionN

um=6253.

ADCON

Domestic Violence Victims Address Confidentiality Cal. Gov’t 

Code §§ 6205 - 6211 (2009)

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/cod

es_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=6205

.&lawCode=GOV

ADCON

Law enforcement and immediate family 24-30-2101, 24-30-2108(8), https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/sites/defaul

t/files/Address%20Confidentiality%20Program

%20Laws%20(2015).pdf

ADCON

Survivors of DV, sexual offenses, 

stalking, must have evidence of the 

victimization and must have moved 

within the past 90 days or be planning to 

relocate

1CCR 103-6 - Address Conf. https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dcs/acp ADCON

California

Colorado

https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=1bac27b1-4749-4d9f-ab3d-0ebb2ea7150a&config=00JAA2ZjZiM2VhNS0wNTVlLTQ3NzUtYjQzYy0yYWZmODJiODRmMDYKAFBvZENhdGFsb2fXiYCnsel0plIgqpYkw9PK&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pddocid=urn%3AcontentItem%3A4WVS-5480-R03K-M371-00008-00&pdcontentcomponentid=234170&pdteaserkey=sr0&pditab=allpods&ecomp=h567kkk&earg=sr0&prid=d326eefc-0e1c-42cf-bf5a-f11e9aa6dffe
https://www.courts.ca.gov/cms/rules/index.cfm?title=one&linkid=rule1_201
https://www.courts.ca.gov/cms/rules/index.cfm?title=one&linkid=rule1_201
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?division=7.&chapter=3.5.&lawCode=GOV&title=1.&article=1.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?division=7.&chapter=3.5.&lawCode=GOV&title=1.&article=1.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?division=7.&chapter=3.5.&lawCode=GOV&title=1.&article=1.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=6253.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=6253.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=6253.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=6205.&lawCode=GOV
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=6205.&lawCode=GOV
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=6205.&lawCode=GOV
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/sites/default/files/Address Confidentiality Program Laws (2015).pdf
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/sites/default/files/Address Confidentiality Program Laws (2015).pdf
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/sites/default/files/Address Confidentiality Program Laws (2015).pdf
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dcs/acp


As of 1/05/2021  50-State Redaction Laws 3

Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
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ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

SSN Redaction 30-10-406.5 - SSN redaction C.R.S. 30-10-406.5 Redaction

Shielding home addresses 24-72-204(3.5) - Exception to 

disclosure

C.R.S. 24-72-204 CRIS

Connecticut Protected Parties 18-9-313 https://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/chap_

968a.htm

ADCON

Motor Vehicle Registration Confidential Motor Vehicle 

Registration 21 Del. C. § 305(c)

Section 305 - Privacy act governing the 

release of motor vehicle driving history and 

license records, Del. Code tit. 21 § 305 | 

Casetext Search + Citator

ADCON

Voter Registration Confidential Voter Registration 15 

Del.C. § 1303

TITLE 15 - CHAPTER 13. Registration Books, 

Supplies and Places (delaware.gov)

ADCON

Victims of Domestic Abuse (& family 

members)

Address Confidentiality Program 

11 Del.C. § 9612 (2011) 

https://delcode.delaware.gov/title11/c096

/sc02/index.shtml

ADCON

Protected address including all forms of 

legal description

 119.071(4)(d)1.a. http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cf

m?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_Str

ing=&URL=0100-

0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html 

Redaction

Protected parties (20 categories) 119.071(4)(d)2.a.-t. http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cf

m?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_Str

ing=&URL=0100-

0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html 

Redaction

Land Records on Internet (minus military 

discharges, death certificates, court 

papers from Family Law, Juvenile, or 

Probate)

28.2221(5)(a) Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes : 

Online Sunshine (state.fl.us)

CRIS

Georgia Public Employees OCGA 15-18-72(a)(21) https://codes.findlaw.com/ga/title-50-state-

government/ga-code-sect-50-18-72.html 

ADCON Does not apply to public 

records that do not 

specifically identify 

public employees or 

their jobs, titles, or 

offices.  Therefore, does 

not apply to land 

records.

Colorado

Florida

Delaware

https://law.justia.com/codes/colorado/2017/title-30/county-officers/article-10/part-4/section-30-10-406.5/
https://law.justia.com/codes/colorado/2016/title-24/public-open-records/article-72/part-2/section-24-72-204/
https://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/chap_968a.htm
https://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/chap_968a.htm
https://casetext.com/statute/delaware-code/title-21-motor-vehicles/chapter-3-department-of-public-transportation-and-department-of-safety-and-homeland-security/section-305-privacy-act-governing-the-release-of-motor-vehicle-driving-history-and-license-records
https://casetext.com/statute/delaware-code/title-21-motor-vehicles/chapter-3-department-of-public-transportation-and-department-of-safety-and-homeland-security/section-305-privacy-act-governing-the-release-of-motor-vehicle-driving-history-and-license-records
https://casetext.com/statute/delaware-code/title-21-motor-vehicles/chapter-3-department-of-public-transportation-and-department-of-safety-and-homeland-security/section-305-privacy-act-governing-the-release-of-motor-vehicle-driving-history-and-license-records
https://casetext.com/statute/delaware-code/title-21-motor-vehicles/chapter-3-department-of-public-transportation-and-department-of-safety-and-homeland-security/section-305-privacy-act-governing-the-release-of-motor-vehicle-driving-history-and-license-records
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title15/c013/index.shtml
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title15/c013/index.shtml
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title11/c096/sc02/index.shtml
https://delcode.delaware.gov/title11/c096/sc02/index.shtml
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0000-0099/0028/Sections/0028.2221.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0000-0099/0028/Sections/0028.2221.html
https://codes.findlaw.com/ga/title-50-state-government/ga-code-sect-50-18-72.html
https://codes.findlaw.com/ga/title-50-state-government/ga-code-sect-50-18-72.html
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Hawaii Victim of domestic abuse, 

a sexual offense, or stalking 

§801G-2 - 801G-13 https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/hrscurrent

/Vol14_Ch0701-

0853/HRS0801G/HRS_0801G-0002.htm

ADCON

Idaho Address confidentiality for victims of 

domestic abuse, 

a sexual offense, or stalking 

Idaho Statute Title 19, Chapter 57, 

Sections 5701-5708 (2008)

https://legislature.idaho.gov/wp-

content/uploads/statutesrules/idstat/Title1

9/T19CH57.pdf

ADCON 

Illinois Victim of domestic abuse, 

a sexual offense, or stalking 

750 ILCS 61/1-40 https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.a

sp?ActID=2101&ChapterID=59

ADCON 

Indiana Victim of domestic abuse, 

a sexual offense, or stalking 

IC 5-26.5-1-1 to IC 5-26.5-5-5 https://www.in.gov/attorneygeneral/3093.

htm

ADCON

Personally Identifiable Info-(1) Social 

security number;  (2) Checking, savings, 

or shared account number, credit, debit, 

or charge card number

Recording - Iowa Code 331.606A https://www.legis.iowa.gov/publications/se

arch/document?fq=id:1092708&pdid=1075

388&q=document+formatting#331.606A

Redaction

Domestic violence victims Address Confidentiality I.C.A. § 

9E.3 (2016)

https://law.justia.com/codes/iowa/2016/tit

le-i/chapter-9e/section-9e.1/ 

ADCON

Protected parties - Law enforcement, 

judges, prosecutors etc.

Kan State Ann $45-221(51)(52) http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapter

s/ch45/045_002_0021.html

CRIS

Victims of Domestic Violence Kan. State Ann. §§ 75-451 to -458. 

(2008) - Address Conf.

Chapter 75.—STATE DEPARTMENTS; 

PUBLIC OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

(ksrevisor.org)

ADCON

Kentucky Victims of domestic violence and abuse, 

stalking, and felony sex offenses

14.300-14.318 https://www.sos.ky.gov/elections/ACP/Pag

es/ACP-Laws.aspx

ADCON 

Louisiana Victims of abuse, sexual assault, or 

stalking

La. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§ 44:51 – 

44:57 (2008)

https://law.justia.com/codes/louisiana/201

7/code-revisedstatutes/title-44/rs-44-52/

ADCON Does not include land 

records

Victim of domestic abuse, 

a sexual offense, or stalking 

Title 5 §90-B. Address 

Confidentiality Program;

https://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/sta

tutes/5/title5sec90-B.html

ADCON Address Confidentiality 

Program definitions, 

background, 

cancellations, necessary 

disclosures.

Kansas

Iowa

Maine

https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/hrscurrent/Vol14_Ch0701-0853/HRS0801G/HRS_0801G-0002.htm
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/hrscurrent/Vol14_Ch0701-0853/HRS0801G/HRS_0801G-0002.htm
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/hrscurrent/Vol14_Ch0701-0853/HRS0801G/HRS_0801G-0002.htm
https://legislature.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/statutesrules/idstat/Title19/T19CH57.pdf
https://legislature.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/statutesrules/idstat/Title19/T19CH57.pdf
https://legislature.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/statutesrules/idstat/Title19/T19CH57.pdf
https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=2101&ChapterID=59
https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=2101&ChapterID=59
https://www.in.gov/attorneygeneral/3093.htm
https://www.in.gov/attorneygeneral/3093.htm
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/publications/search/document?fq=id:1092708&pdid=1075388&q=document+formatting#331.606A
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/publications/search/document?fq=id:1092708&pdid=1075388&q=document+formatting#331.606A
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/publications/search/document?fq=id:1092708&pdid=1075388&q=document+formatting#331.606A
https://law.justia.com/codes/iowa/2016/title-i/chapter-9e/section-9e.1/
https://law.justia.com/codes/iowa/2016/title-i/chapter-9e/section-9e.1/
http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch45/045_002_0021.html
http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch45/045_002_0021.html
http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/ksa_ch75.html
http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/ksa_ch75.html
http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/ksa_ch75.html
https://www.sos.ky.gov/elections/ACP/Pages/ACP-Laws.aspx
https://www.sos.ky.gov/elections/ACP/Pages/ACP-Laws.aspx
https://law.justia.com/codes/louisiana/2017/code-revisedstatutes/title-44/rs-44-52/
https://law.justia.com/codes/louisiana/2017/code-revisedstatutes/title-44/rs-44-52/
https://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/5/title5sec90-B.html
https://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/5/title5sec90-B.html
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Title 33 §651-B. Privacy 

protection, established 2007

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/33/t

itle33sec651-B.html

Redaction Redaction of credit card, 

driver license, social 

security numbers. NOT 

individual persons and 

or confidentiality 

reasons, i.e., such as 

police, FBI, victims of 

domestic violence. 

​Victims of domestic violence and/or 

human trafficking

MD Code, Real Property,  Section 

3-114 

http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/L

aws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-

114&enactments=false

CRIS Select <NEXT> to go to 3-

115, 3-116, 3-117

Section 3-118 http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/L

aws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-

118&enactments=False&archived=False 

CRIS Request for disclosure

Code of Maryland 1.02.11.22 http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comar

html/01/01.02.11.22.htm

CRIS Disclosure for Title 

Examination

Massachusetts Address Confidentiality Program Mass. Gen. Laws ch. 9A, §§ 1 - 7 

(2008)

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLa

ws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter9A

ADCON

Michigan ​Victims of domestic violence and/or 

human trafficking

MI Chapter 9A Section 2 General Law - Part I, Title II, Chapter 9A, 

Section 2 (malegislature.gov)

ADCON

​Victims of domestic violence and/or 

human trafficking

5B.03, 13.045 - Safe at Home https://www.sos.state.mn.us/safe-at-

home/about-safe-at-home/what-does-a-

safe-at-home-address-look-like/

ADCON Overview of what Safe at 

Home looks like

Minn Admin Rules CHAPTER 8290, 

Safe at Home

8290 - MN Rules Chapter CRIS Victim Address 

Confidentiality Program

Mississippi ​Victims of domestic violence and/or 

human trafficking

Miss Code § 99-47-1 https://law.justia.com/codes/mississippi/2

013/title-99/chapter-47/section-99-47-1/

ADCON Victim Address 

Confidentiality Program

Missouri ​Victims of domestic violence and/or 

human trafficking

Missouri Stat. 589.663.

610.011

https://revisor.mo.gov/main/OneSection.as

px?section=589.663&bid=34919&hl=

ADCON Victim Address 

Confidentiality Program

Minnesota

Maine

Maryland

https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/33/title33sec651-B.html
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/33/title33sec651-B.html
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/Laws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-114&enactments=false
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/Laws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-114&enactments=false
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/Laws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-114&enactments=false
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/Laws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-114&enactments=false
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/Laws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-118&enactments=False&archived=False
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/Laws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-118&enactments=False&archived=False
http://mgaleg.maryland.gov/mgawebsite/Laws/StatuteText?article=grp&section=3-118&enactments=False&archived=False
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/01/01.02.11.22.htm
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/01/01.02.11.22.htm
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter9A
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter9A
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter9A/Section2
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter9A/Section2
https://www.sos.state.mn.us/safe-at-home/about-safe-at-home/what-does-a-safe-at-home-address-look-like/
https://www.sos.state.mn.us/safe-at-home/about-safe-at-home/what-does-a-safe-at-home-address-look-like/
https://www.sos.state.mn.us/safe-at-home/about-safe-at-home/what-does-a-safe-at-home-address-look-like/
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/8290/?keyword_type=all&keyword=8290&keyword_sg=rule&redirect=0
https://law.justia.com/codes/mississippi/2013/title-99/chapter-47/section-99-47-1/
https://law.justia.com/codes/mississippi/2013/title-99/chapter-47/section-99-47-1/
https://revisor.mo.gov/main/OneSection.aspx?section=589.663&bid=34919&hl=
https://revisor.mo.gov/main/OneSection.aspx?section=589.663&bid=34919&hl=
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Montana ​Victims of domestic violence and/or 

human trafficking

Montana Stat 40-15-115 https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0400/ch

apter_0150/part_0010/section_0150/0400-

0150-0010-0150.html

ADCON Victim Address 

Confidentiality Program

Victims of abuse, sexual assault, or 

stalking

Nebraska Revised Statute §42-

1202;

https://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statut

es.php?statute=42-1202

ADCON

§ 84‑712.05 Exceptions to public 

records

https://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statut

es.php?statute=84-712.05

Redaction

Nevada Victims of abuse, sexual assault, or 

stalking

NRS 217.462 https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-

217.html#NRS217Sec462

ADCON Does not affect land 

records.

Domestic violence, stalking, or sexual 

assault

N.H. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§ 7:41 – 7:48 http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/

i/7/7-mrg.htm

ADCON

Limited Personal Info (PI) N.H. Rev. Stat. Ann. 478:4-b http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/

XLVIII/478/478-4-b.htm

Redaction Personal information; 

NOT address

Domestic violence, stalking, or sexual 

assault 

Section 47:4-2 - Address 

Confidentiality

https://law.justia.com/codes/new-

jersey/2013/title-47/section-47-4-2/

ADCON

Limited Personal Info (PI) N.J.A.C. 47:5:61-1.1 Public 

Records definitions

https://law.justia.com/codes/new-

jersey/2013/title-47/section-47-1a-1.1/

Redaction Personal information; 

NOT address

Limited Personal Info (PI) Title 47:1-16 - SSN prohibited https://law.justia.com/codes/new-

jersey/2013/title-47/section-47-1-16/

Redaction Personal information; 

NOT address

Victims of domestic abuse NM statutes 40-13-1 Substitute 

Address

https://law.justia.com/codes/new-

mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section4

0-13-11/

ADCON

Limited Personal Info (PI) 40-13-12 Limits on internet 

publication.

https://law.justia.com/codes/new-

mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section4

0-13-12

Redaction Limits on internet 

publication

New York Victims of domestic violence New York Consolidated Laws, 

Executive Law - EXC § 108 - 

Address Conf

https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/executive-

law/exc-sect-

108.html#:~:text=There%20is%20created%

20in%20the,by%20the%20secretary%20of

%20state.

ADCON including SS#

Nebraska

New Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0400/chapter_0150/part_0010/section_0150/0400-0150-0010-0150.html
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0400/chapter_0150/part_0010/section_0150/0400-0150-0010-0150.html
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0400/chapter_0150/part_0010/section_0150/0400-0150-0010-0150.html
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statutes.php?statute=42-1202
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statutes.php?statute=42-1202
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statutes.php?statute=84-712.05
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/laws/statutes.php?statute=84-712.05
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-217.html#NRS217Sec462
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-217.html#NRS217Sec462
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/i/7/7-mrg.htm
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/i/7/7-mrg.htm
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/XLVIII/478/478-4-b.htm
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/XLVIII/478/478-4-b.htm
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-jersey/2013/title-47/section-47-4-2/
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-jersey/2013/title-47/section-47-4-2/
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section40-13-11/
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section40-13-11/
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section40-13-11/
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section40-13-12
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section40-13-12
https://law.justia.com/codes/new-mexico/2011/chapter40/article13/section40-13-12
https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/executive-law/exc-sect-108.html#:~:text=There%20is%20created%20in%20the,by%20the%20secretary%20of%20state.
https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/executive-law/exc-sect-108.html#:~:text=There%20is%20created%20in%20the,by%20the%20secretary%20of%20state.
https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/executive-law/exc-sect-108.html#:~:text=There%20is%20created%20in%20the,by%20the%20secretary%20of%20state.
https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/executive-law/exc-sect-108.html#:~:text=There%20is%20created%20in%20the,by%20the%20secretary%20of%20state.
https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/executive-law/exc-sect-108.html#:~:text=There%20is%20created%20in%20the,by%20the%20secretary%20of%20state.
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
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ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Victims of domestic violence, sexual 

offense, stalking, or human trafficking

§ 15C-1 Address Conf https://www.ncleg.gov/EnactedLegislation/

Statutes/HTML/ByChapter/Chapter_15C.ht

ml

ADCON

Limited Personal Info (PI) § 132-1.10(d)(f).  PII redaction 

from official record

https://www.ncleg.net/EnactedLegislation/

Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter_132/GS

_132-1.10.html

Redaction Personal information; 

NOT address

North Dakota Voter records based on temporary 

protection order

N.D. Election Law § 16.1-02-07 https://www.legis.nd.gov/cencode/t16-

1c02.pdf#nameddest=16p1-02-07

CRIS

Victims of domestic violence, stalking, 

human trafficking, rape, or sexual 

battery

Ohio Revised Code 111.42-111.99 https://www.ohiosos.gov/secretary-

office/office-initiatives/safe-at-home/

ADCON

protecting information in land records Amending Safe at Home https://legiscan.com/OH/text/HB429/2019 Redaction Confidentiality in land 

records apparently 

didn't pass as revised 

statutes do not include 

Section 111.42(C )(5)(c ) 

as shown in bill HB429

Oklahoma Victim of domestic violence, a sexual 

offense, stalking or human trafficking

22 OK Stat § 22-60.14  https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/20

14/title-22/section-22-

60.14/#:~:text=Criminal%20Procedure-

,%C2%A722%2D60.14,Address%20confide

ntiality%20program.&text=A.,probable%20

assailants%20from%20finding%20them.

ADCON

Victim of domestic violence, a sexual 

offense, stalking or human trafficking

ORS Section 192.822 192.822 - OregonLaws.org Search ADCON

ORS Section 192.836 - public 

records

ORS 192.836 - Use of substitute address - 

2020 Oregon Revised Statutes 

(oregonlaws.org)

ADCON

District Attorneys, Deputy District 

Attorneys, US Attorney Generals and 

Deputies, city attorney engaged in 

criminal prosecutions

ORS Section 192.345(32) - exempt 

from disclosure public records

ORS 192.345 - Public records conditionally 

exempt from disclosure - 2020 Oregon 

Revised Statutes (oregonlaws.org)

ADCON

Oregon

North Carolina

Ohio

https://www.ncleg.gov/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/ByChapter/Chapter_15C.html
https://www.ncleg.gov/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/ByChapter/Chapter_15C.html
https://www.ncleg.gov/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/ByChapter/Chapter_15C.html
https://www.ncleg.net/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter_132/GS_132-1.10.html
https://www.ncleg.net/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter_132/GS_132-1.10.html
https://www.ncleg.net/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/HTML/BySection/Chapter_132/GS_132-1.10.html
https://www.legis.nd.gov/cencode/t16-1c02.pdf#nameddest=16p1-02-07
https://www.legis.nd.gov/cencode/t16-1c02.pdf#nameddest=16p1-02-07
https://www.ohiosos.gov/secretary-office/office-initiatives/safe-at-home/
https://www.ohiosos.gov/secretary-office/office-initiatives/safe-at-home/
https://www.ohiosos.gov/secretary-office/office-initiatives/safe-at-home/
https://legiscan.com/OH/text/HB429/2019
https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/2014/title-22/section-22-60.14/#:~:text=Criminal%20Procedure-,%C2%A722%2D60.14,Address%20confidentiality%20program.&text=A.,probable%20assailants%20from%20finding%20them.
https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/2014/title-22/section-22-60.14/#:~:text=Criminal%20Procedure-,%C2%A722%2D60.14,Address%20confidentiality%20program.&text=A.,probable%20assailants%20from%20finding%20them.
https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/2014/title-22/section-22-60.14/#:~:text=Criminal%20Procedure-,%C2%A722%2D60.14,Address%20confidentiality%20program.&text=A.,probable%20assailants%20from%20finding%20them.
https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/2014/title-22/section-22-60.14/#:~:text=Criminal%20Procedure-,%C2%A722%2D60.14,Address%20confidentiality%20program.&text=A.,probable%20assailants%20from%20finding%20them.
https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/2014/title-22/section-22-60.14/#:~:text=Criminal%20Procedure-,%C2%A722%2D60.14,Address%20confidentiality%20program.&text=A.,probable%20assailants%20from%20finding%20them.
https://law.justia.com/codes/oklahoma/2014/title-22/section-22-60.14/#:~:text=Criminal%20Procedure-,%C2%A722%2D60.14,Address%20confidentiality%20program.&text=A.,probable%20assailants%20from%20finding%20them.
https://www.oregonlaws.org/?search=192.822
https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/192.836
https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/192.836
https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/192.836
https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/192.345
https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/192.345
https://www.oregonlaws.org/ors/192.345
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Victim of domestic violence, a sexual 

offense, stalking or human trafficking;

PA Title 23, Chapter 67 https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/

LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&di

v=0&chpt=67

ADCON

Redaction of law enforcement/judicial 

address

PA Right to Know Law. Act 3 of 

2008, public records exemption 

706, 708(6)(i)(C)- law 

enforcement/judge

https://www.openrecords.pa.gov/Docume

nts/RTKL/pa_righttoknowlaw.pdf

Redaction includes home address, 

phone and email

Rhode Island Victim of domestic violence, a sexual 

offense, stalking or human trafficking

R.I. Gen. Laws Chapter 17-28 - 

Address Confidentiality for Victims 

of Domestic Violence

https://law.justia.com/codes/rhode-

island/2018/title-17/chapter-17-28/

ADCON

South Carolina N/A N/A N/A N/A

ADCON legislation was 

introduced and failed in 

2020 - H 3468

South Dakota N/A - does not apply to register of deeds 1-27-1.14. Redaction of records in 

office of register of deeds not 

required.

https://law.justia.com/codes/south-

dakota/2012/title1/chapter27/1-27-114/

N/A This chapter does not 

require the redaction of 

any record, or any 

portion of a record, 

which is recorded in the 

office of the register of 

deeds.

Tennessee Court orders and protection documents, 

including utility system identifiers, 

provided to all records custodians; must 

keep file of all orders and protection 

documents received

TN – TCA 10-7-

504(a)(15)(b),(a)(16)

https://codes.findlaw.com/tn/title-10-

public-libraries-archives-and-records/tn-

code-sect-10-7-504.html

Redaction "Protection document" 

defined in statute; 

makes identifying 

information confidential

Pennsylvania

https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&div=0&chpt=67
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&div=0&chpt=67
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&div=0&chpt=67
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&div=0&chpt=67
https://www.openrecords.pa.gov/Documents/RTKL/pa_righttoknowlaw.pdf
https://www.openrecords.pa.gov/Documents/RTKL/pa_righttoknowlaw.pdf
https://law.justia.com/codes/rhode-island/2018/title-17/chapter-17-28/
https://law.justia.com/codes/rhode-island/2018/title-17/chapter-17-28/
https://law.justia.com/codes/south-dakota/2012/title1/chapter27/1-27-114/
https://law.justia.com/codes/south-dakota/2012/title1/chapter27/1-27-114/
https://codes.findlaw.com/tn/title-10-public-libraries-archives-and-records/tn-code-sect-10-7-504.html
https://codes.findlaw.com/tn/title-10-public-libraries-archives-and-records/tn-code-sect-10-7-504.html
https://codes.findlaw.com/tn/title-10-public-libraries-archives-and-records/tn-code-sect-10-7-504.html
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Victims of domestic violence, sexual 

assault, or stalking

Texas Code of Criminal Procedure 

Art. 56.81

https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._code

_of_crim._proc._article_56.021

ADCON home address, home 

phone, SS#

Staff of Violence Shelters Texas Government Code § 

552.138 -Staff of Family Violence 

shelters

https://codes.findlaw.com/tx/government-

code/gov-t-sect-552-138.html 

ADCON

Certain Public Employees Texas Government Code 552.1175 https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/op

en-government/governmental-

bodies/responding-pia-request/redacting-

public-information/confidential-

information-under-section-5521175-

government-code 

CRIS

Certain Public Employees, including law 

enforcement and judicial

Texas Government Code 552.1175 https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/GV/

htm/GV.552.htm#552.117 

CRIS Shields home addresses, 

home phone, ss#s, and 

emergency contact 

information.

No SS#s or driver's license #s in land 

records

Property Code 11.008 https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/DocView

er.aspx?DocKey=PR%2fPR.11&Phrases=red

action&HighlightType=1&ExactPhrase=Fals

e&QueryText=redaction 

Redaction

Texas

https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._code_of_crim._proc._article_56.021
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._code_of_crim._proc._article_56.021
https://codes.findlaw.com/tx/government-code/gov-t-sect-552-138.html
https://codes.findlaw.com/tx/government-code/gov-t-sect-552-138.html
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/open-government/governmental-bodies/responding-pia-request/redacting-public-information/confidential-information-under-section-5521175-government-code
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/open-government/governmental-bodies/responding-pia-request/redacting-public-information/confidential-information-under-section-5521175-government-code
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/open-government/governmental-bodies/responding-pia-request/redacting-public-information/confidential-information-under-section-5521175-government-code
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/open-government/governmental-bodies/responding-pia-request/redacting-public-information/confidential-information-under-section-5521175-government-code
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/open-government/governmental-bodies/responding-pia-request/redacting-public-information/confidential-information-under-section-5521175-government-code
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/open-government/governmental-bodies/responding-pia-request/redacting-public-information/confidential-information-under-section-5521175-government-code
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/GV/htm/GV.552.htm#552.117 
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/GV/htm/GV.552.htm#552.117 
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/DocViewer.aspx?DocKey=PR%2fPR.11&Phrases=redaction&HighlightType=1&ExactPhrase=False&QueryText=redaction
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/DocViewer.aspx?DocKey=PR%2fPR.11&Phrases=redaction&HighlightType=1&ExactPhrase=False&QueryText=redaction
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/DocViewer.aspx?DocKey=PR%2fPR.11&Phrases=redaction&HighlightType=1&ExactPhrase=False&QueryText=redaction
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/DocViewer.aspx?DocKey=PR%2fPR.11&Phrases=redaction&HighlightType=1&ExactPhrase=False&QueryText=redaction
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Utah At-risk government employee and family 

members

Utah Code 63G-2-303 https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title63G/Chapte

r2/63G-2-S303.html

CRIS Personal information = 

the employee's or 

employee's family 

members' home 

address, home 

telephone number, 

personal mobile 

telephone number, 

personal pager number, 

personal email address, 

ss#, insurance coverage, 

marital status, or payroll 

deductions

Vermont Victims of domestic violence, sexual 

assault, or stalking

15 V.S.A. § 1150 https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/ch

apter/15/021 

ADCON

Victim of domestic violence, stalking, or 

sexual violence

Code of VA § 2.2-515.2 https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title2.2/

chapter5/section2.2-

515.2/#:~:text=%C2%A7%202.2%2D515.2.-

,Address%20confidentiality%20program%2

0established%3B%20victims%20of%20dom

estic%20violence%2C%20stalking%2C,%3B

%20application%3B%20disclosure%20of%2

0records.&text=Such%20programs%20may

%20also%20include%20specialized%20serv

ices%20for%20victims%20of%20human%2

0trafficking.

ADCON

SS# protection Code of VA §17.1-294 https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title17.1

/chapter2/section17.1-

294/#:~:text=No%20circuit%20court%20cle

rk%20shall,Executive%20Secretary%20of%

20the%20Supreme

Redaction Only last 4 digits of SS# 

may appear in any 

secure remote access.

Virginia

https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title63G/Chapter2/63G-2-S303.html
https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title63G/Chapter2/63G-2-S303.html
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/chapter/15/021
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/chapter/15/021
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title17.1/chapter2/section17.1-294/#:~:text=No%20circuit%20court%20clerk%20shall,Executive%20Secretary%20of%20the%20Supreme
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title17.1/chapter2/section17.1-294/#:~:text=No%20circuit%20court%20clerk%20shall,Executive%20Secretary%20of%20the%20Supreme
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title17.1/chapter2/section17.1-294/#:~:text=No%20circuit%20court%20clerk%20shall,Executive%20Secretary%20of%20the%20Supreme
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title17.1/chapter2/section17.1-294/#:~:text=No%20circuit%20court%20clerk%20shall,Executive%20Secretary%20of%20the%20Supreme
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title17.1/chapter2/section17.1-294/#:~:text=No%20circuit%20court%20clerk%20shall,Executive%20Secretary%20of%20the%20Supreme
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Review of State Address Confidentiality (ADCON), Redaction, and Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) Laws
Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Victims of domestic violence, sexual 

assault, or stalking

RCW 40.24 https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?ci

te=40.24 

ADCON Shield victims of 

domestic abuse

SS# RCW 42.56.230(5) https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?ci

te=42.56.230

Redaction Protect credit and debit 

card numbers, bank 

financial info, including 

SS#

Date of Birth RCW 42.56.250(8) https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?ci

te=42.56.230

Redaction Protect date of birth

Safe at home RCW 40.24.100 https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?ci

te=40.24.100

ADCON Shield property 

ownership

Victims and Witnesses of Crime RCW 42.56.240(2)   https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?

cite=42.56.240 

ADCON Protects victims and 

witnesses

Safety and risk of violence WV Code 48-28A http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/Co

de.cfm?chap=48&art=28A#28A

ADCON For victims of domestic 

violence

Personal information of state employees W Va Code 5A-8-21 http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODe/co

de.cfm?chap=05a&art=8&section=21 

CRIS Employee's home 

address, ss#, debit & 

credit card numbers, 

driver's license number, 

marital status, maiden 

name   

Personal information of citizens WV Code 5A-8-22 http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODe/co

de.cfm?chap=05a&art=8&section=22

Redaction Citizen's ss#, debit and 

credit card numbers

Safety and risk of violence Wis. Stat. 6.47 https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/st

atutes/6/ii/47

ADCON Redaction of SSN only

Victim of abuse or fear for one's safety Wis Stat 165.68 https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/st

atutes/165/68  

ADCON

Employee of Clerk Wis Stat 66.0504 https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/st

atutes/66/V/0504 

CRIS Keep home address 

confidential

Protects information in court records Wis Stat 801.19 https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/st

atutes/801/19

CRIS Written request; info 

only available to parties 

in lawsuit and their 

attorneys

Washington

West Virginia

Wisconsin

https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=40.24
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=40.24
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=40.24
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.230
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.230
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.230
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56.230
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=40.24.100
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=40.24.100
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=42.56.240
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=42.56.240
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/Code.cfm?chap=48&art=28A#28A


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/Code.cfm?chap=48&art=28A#28A


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODE/Code.cfm?chap=48&art=28A#28A


http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODe/code.cfm?chap=05a&art=8&section=21
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODe/code.cfm?chap=05a&art=8&section=21
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODe/code.cfm?chap=05a&art=8&section=22
http://www.wvlegislature.gov/WVCODe/code.cfm?chap=05a&art=8&section=22
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/6/ii/47
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/6/ii/47
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/165/68
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/165/68
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/66/V/0504
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/66/V/0504
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/801/19
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/801/19
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Information gathered with thanks to Fidelity National Financial

ADCON "Safe at Home" laws, designed to protect domestic violence, abuse and crime victims

Redaction

CRIS

State Covered Statute or Law Link - Paste in Browser Type Notes

“Pure” redaction of Personal Information, such as Address, Legal Description, from court filings and recorded 

Confidential Recorded Instrument Shielding (CRIS) is legislation related to hiding the view of the property land records 

Victim pf abuse or stalking State Safe at Home Program 

regulation

https://www.doj.state.wi.us/ocvs/safe-

home  

ADCON State regulatory 

program

SS# in land records 59.43(1M) SSN Redaction https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/st

atutes/59/iv/43

Redaction Redact ss#s in land 

records documents

Crime Victims WY Stat 6-2-319 https://wyoleg.gov/statutes/compress/title

06.pdf

ADCON Protects names of 

victims and actors, 

especially minor children

Public Records Requests under Public 

Records Act

WY Stat 16-04-202(c)(v) https://wyoleg.gov/statutes/compress/title

16.pdf

CRIS May shield privileged or 

confidential records 

from public records 

requests

Wisconsin

Wyoming

https://www.doj.state.wi.us/ocvs/safe-home
https://www.doj.state.wi.us/ocvs/safe-home
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/59/iv/43
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/59/iv/43
https://wyoleg.gov/statutes/compress/title06.pdf
https://wyoleg.gov/statutes/compress/title06.pdf
https://wyoleg.gov/statutes/compress/title16.pdf
https://wyoleg.gov/statutes/compress/title16.pdf

